Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 53741
MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: January 29, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: LG Ceremonies
Date Expenses Amount
January 29, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby - HeliJet
January 31, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Vancouver - Burnaby
January 29, 2025 Airfare - oneway $371.75
Vancouver Harbour - Victoria Harbour
January 29, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
January 29, 2025 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $198.00
January 30, 2025 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $198.00
January 30, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
January 31, 2025 Airfare - oneway 318
Victoria Harbour - Vancouver Harbour -
January 31, 2025 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
Total Payable -

Date

06 Feb 2025

Sighature

Chouhan, Ra)
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

1,241.25




D = oo o el e b o e

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: January 29, 202
To: Office of the Speaker
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for business
or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Rajvinder Chouhan
Company Officeofthespeaker
Wednesday, January 29, 2025 lnvoic-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
+ GST $17.70
Departure:
-Vancouver Harbour Billing $354.05
» Directions
Taxes
3 'Grand Total' L2 ;
Arrival: — - .
-Iictoria Harbour Zasr e
o ¥ Visa 5
» Directions
Date / Time January 29, 2025
35 minutes SUmmary Fobkok KRk kkk




Mr Raj Chouhan Room
Arrival Date 01/29/25
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 39
Billing Date 01/30/25
Legislative Assembly Clerk of ! A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
01/29/25 Room Charge 169.00
01/29/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
01/29/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
01/29/25 Room GST 8.53
01/30/25 Visa XXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 198.00
Room H/GST Total - 853 Total 198.00 198.00
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



Mr Raj Chouhan Room
Arrival Date 01/30/25
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 130
Billing Date 01/31/25
Legislative Assembly Clerk of ( A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
01/30/25 Room Charge 169.00
01/30/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
01/30/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
01/30/25 Room GST 8.53
01/31/25 Visa XXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 198.00
Room H/GST Total - 8.3 Total 198.00 198.00
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



Office of the Speaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: January 31, 2025| N

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Due 70 Mewriex AIpDTIONS
H& TET [ MAeBoue piR

Please review your reservation below. CW ¢ GD L H’Uﬂm m

Ev=
If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reserv:%on please cal us at Heluet eservations
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
Company Legislative Assembly Of Bc
Booking
Friday, January 31, 2025 lnvoic-
Friday FARE-QT private fare - $524 $295.24
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
+ GST $15.14
Departure: i e ot oy R
-V'Ct°"a Harbour Billing $302.86
Taxes $15.14
Arrival:
-Vancouver Harbour S
2 ¥ Visa 3
» Directions '
Date /Time January 31, 2025 @
35 minutes S_ummary s 545 "o *"”*“ -




i Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
»\5&5’ Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53742

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: February 05, 2025
Constituency: Bumaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: “
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Bumaby Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Meetings and Procedure Briefing

Date Expenses Amount

February 05, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to HeliJet

February 06, 2025 25(km) $15.75
HeliJet to Burnaby

February 05, 2025 Airfare - oneway $371.75
Vancouver Harbour - Victoria Harbour

February 05, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

February 05, 2025 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $198.00

February 06, 2025 Airfare - oneway $371.75
Victoria Harbour to Vancouver Harbour

February 06, 2025 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

Total Payable $1036.00

Date 06 Feb 2025 Signature

Chouhan,
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Office of the SBeaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: February 5, 202-
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
Wednesday, February 5, 2025 anOic-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
+ GST $17.70
Departure:
-Vancouver Harbour Billing $354.05
» Directions
Taxes $17.70
, GrandTotal S s
Arrival: Sl d =Rl LA
Victoria Harbour
2 = Visa $371.75
» Directions
Date / Time February 5, 2025 @-
Dropoff: Summarv Fkokox kkkok X**-




Office of the SEeaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 6, 2025—

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E— =

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

Thursday, February 6, 2025 lnvoic-
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $17.70
ictoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $354.05
Taxes $17.70
Arrival: = . : e
Grand Total $371.75
-Vancouver Harbour i
» Directions




Visa $371.75

PR Date / Time February 6, 2025 @-
Summary EREF KERK *n»-

Expiration -

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 094191
Rajvinder Chouhan, Male

Confirmed

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELUET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet
will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any
of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same
flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:




SHUTTLE VAN:
Complimentar y drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival, to downtown destinations. Ask a Helijet agent
for route information.

AMENITIES:
Complimentary Wi-Fi, Nespresso coffee, teas, afternoon beer/wine service, light snacks including seasonal hot
soup, fresh baked cookies & business work stations are available at our comfortable Helijet Passenger Lounges.

2% 3 ok e ok ke ok ke ok ok ok ok

HEALTH & SAFETY PROTOCOLS:
If you are feeling unwell, you are asked to stay home and rebook your trip for another time when you are
symptom-free,

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the
Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations relating to
the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or
damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger
Protection Regulations. For more information about your passenger rights please contact a Helijet Agent, consult
Helijet Passenger Rights, Tariff & Travel Information or vis it the Canadian Transportation Agency's website.

GST#:
R102320165

Passenger Rights & Travel Information:
For detailed information regarding Helijet Passenger Rights, Tariff & Travel Information visit heliiet.com or call
Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Aircraft:

Scheduled flights are operated by Sikorsky S-76 helicopters, with capacity of up to 12 passengers plus two crew
members.

Accessibility :

As accessible seating space onboard the aircraft is limited, to make your check-in and flight experience as
pleasant as possible, persons with disabilities, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are
required to make their seat request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone +1.800.665.4354 prior to
booking. Bookings made online, or without prior request, may not be able to be honoured for a desired flight.

A mobility device, such as wheelchair, walker, cane or crutches, may be used by the passenger to approach the
aircraft, but passengers must have the ability to embark/disembark the aircraft with minimal

assistance. Helicopter boarding requires the ability to step, pull or be assisted up two steps, onto the aircraft to
slide across the bench seating.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals; Victoria Harbour Heliport, VVancouver Harbour Heliport,
Vancouver International Airport - Richmond, Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre.

Please ensure you are aware of your flight departure/arrival locations:

Parking:



Arrival Date 02/05/25

Invoice No.

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. 67

Billing Date 02/06/25

MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
02/05/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/05/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/05/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/05/25 Room GST 8.53
02/06/25 Visa ) 0.9.0.9.0.0.0.9.0.0.0.4 XXIXX 198.00
Room H/GST Total - 853 Total 198.00 198.00
Other H/GST  Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00




iy Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Bt Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 53798
MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: February 11, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Procedure Briefings
Date Expenses Amount
February 11, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet Vancouver
February 12, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Helijet Vancouver to Burnaby
February 11, 2025 Airfare $371.75
Helijet Vancouver to Victoria
February 11, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
February 11, 2025 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $198.00
February 12, 2025 Airfare $371.75
Helijet Victoria to Vancouver
February 12, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1070.00
Date 12 Feb 2025 Signature

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Office of the Speaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 11, 2025 _

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

Account Customer i -

Name Rajvinder Chouhan

Company Officeofthespeaker

Booking
Tuesday, February 11, 2025 lnvoice-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $17.70
-Iancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $354.05
Taxes $17.70
Arrival:
o e a tal 371.75
-llctona Harbour Grandilota ’
» Directions




Visa $371.75

35 minutes Date / Time February 11, 2025 _

Summary AR AR *m.
Confirmed

Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 033661

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

After Spm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations
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

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Sent: February 12, 2025-

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
Wednesday, February 12, 2025 lnvo!c-
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee 57.62
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
Departure: +GST $17.70
B ictoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $354.05
Taxes $17.70
Arrival: .
Grand Total $371.75
-ancouver Harbour
» Directions




Visa $371.75

Date / Time February 12, 2025
Su;nrﬂal kEkEK KRN k**-

Confirmed ¥

Expiration -

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 030391
Rajvinder Chouhan, Male

35 minutes

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

*#*HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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
Arrival Date 02/11/25
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 67
Billing Date 02/12/25
Legislative Assembly Clerk of A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
02/11/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/11/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/11/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/11/25 Room GST 8.53
02/12/25 Visa XXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 198.00
Room H/GST Total - 853 Total 198.00 198.00
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53859

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: February 17, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Legislative Session, 43-1

Date Expenses Amount

February 17, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Helijet

February 20, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Helijet to Burnaby

February 17, 2025 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $594.00
I

February 17, 2025 Airfare - oneway $323.25
Vancouver to Victoria

February 17, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

February 18, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 19, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 20, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Victoria to Vancouver

February 20, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $1420.75

Date 20 Feb 2025 Signature

Chouh
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Mr Raj Chouhan Room
Arrival Date 02/17/25
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No. :
Cashier No. : 130
Billing Date 02/20/25
A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
02/17/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/17/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/17/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/17/25 Room GST 8.53
02/18/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/18/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/18/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/18/25 Room GST 8.53
02/19/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/19/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/19/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/19/25 Room GST 8.53
02/20/25 Visa ) 0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.4 XXIXX 594.00
Room H/GST Total - 25.59 Total 594.00 594.00
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



Office of the Speaker

From: passengerservices@ helijet.com

Sent: February 17, 2025

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
e

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

Account Customer # [ ]
Name Rajvinder Chouhan
Company Officeofthespeaker
Monday, February 17, 2025 invoice [N
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
L FARE-YWH-FULL-2025 $300.23
Departure: +GST $15.40
I Vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $307.85
Taxes $15.40
Arrival: 7 ; P s
. Grand Tota -
I Victoria Harbour
» Directions




Visa $323.25

35 minutes Date / Time February 17, 2025 Gl N
Summar wkkk KEkN ““-
Confirmed !
Expiration [ ]
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Authorization 034331

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
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to departure.

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
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agentby phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

passengerservices@helijet.com

January 27, 2025

Office of the Speaker
Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

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

Account

Customer # [
Name Rajvinder Chouhan
Company Officeofthespeaker

Thursday, February 20,2025 invoice N
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
I Victoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: = = =
Il Vancouver Harbour Seonditoiy Az
» Directions




35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
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

**¥*HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Claim Number: 53936

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: February 23, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Legislative Session, 43-1

Date Expenses Amount

February 23, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Vancouver HeliJet

February 28, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Vancouver Helidet to Burnaby

February 23, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Helidet Vancouver to Victoria

February 23, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

February 23, 2025 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $990.00
I, (cb. 23-28)

February 24, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 25, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

February 26, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 27, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 28, 2025 Airfare - oneway $371.75
HeliJet Victoria to Vancouver

February 28, 2025 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

Total Payable $1940.75

Date 28 Feb 2025 Signature
Chouhan,
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Office of the Speaker "
“

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: February 28, 2025 |

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
=

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
or pleasure? :

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Ravinder Chouhan

Company Officeofthespeaker

Booking
Sunday, February 23, 2025 Invoice-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
-Vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: - e s
-Vi ctoiia Harbaur Grand Total $253.00
» Directions




Visa $253.00

35 minutes Date / Time February 23, 2025 @-

Summar TR T TR T T

Confirmed Y -
Expiration -

1 Passengers - FULL FARE AiithoTEEG 035061

Ravinder Chouhan, Male

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

Sent: February 28, 2025-

To: Office of the Speaker

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
B

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
Friday, February 28, 2025 lnvoice-
- FARE-YWH-SENIOR-25% $346.43
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $17.70
-lictorla Harbour
» Directions Billing $354.05
Taxes $17.70
Arrival: e ey e o R TS
Grand Total $371.75
-Iancouver Harbour SRR :
» Directions




Visa $371.75

SIS Date / Time February 28, 2025 @-
Summar ook ook dok#

Confirmed y . |
Expiration -

1 Passengers - FULL FARE . o —

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
onward and/or return reservations {additional cancellation fees may apply)

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

Arrival Date 02/23/25

Invoice No.

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. 117

Billing Date 02/28/25

Legislative Assembly Clerk of A/R Number

Date Description Debit Credit
02/23/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/23/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/23/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/23/25 Room GST 8.53
02/24/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/24/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/24/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/24/25 Room GST 8.53
02/25/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/25/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/25/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/25/25 - Room GST 8.53
02/26/25 Room Charge 169.00
02/26/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/26/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/26/25 Room GST 8.53
02/27/25 Room Charge- 169.00
02/27/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
02/27/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
02/27/25 Room GST 8.53
Room H/GST Total - 42.65 “a Total 990.00 0.00

Other H/GST Total - 0.00

Balance

990.00



Claim Number: 53942

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Preparcd By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Date: January 14, 2025

Travel From: Parliament Buildings Travel To: Helijet Victoria

Trip Details: Victoria meetings

Date Expenses Amount

January 14, 2025 Taxi $11.00
Parliament Buildings to Helijet Victoria

January 31, 2025 Taxi $8.95
Parliament Buildings to Helijet Victoria

February 06, 2025 Taxi $11.00
Parliament Buildings to Helijet Victoria

February 12, 2025 Taxi $11.00
Parliament Buildings to Helijet Victoria

Total Payable $41.95

Date 28 Feb 2025 Signature

N

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




0

&

BLUEBIRD CAB #80
2612 QUADRA STREET V8T4E4

VICTORIA Be Yellow Cab of Victoria
23799346
TM2379934601
SALE ; .COM
Batch # 344  RRN: 0013440010 cashier: || | TGN
-9—1’-@ REF#: Transaction 004481
APPR CODE: 03538 '
e Proximity Total $11.00
VISA CR ! CREDLT CARD SALE $11.00
AID: AD000000031010 VISA
AMOUNT Retain this copy for statement
TILe0 validation
001 APPROVED
12-Feb.-2025q -
Retain this coor for your §11.00 | Method: CONTACT
L VISA CREDIT
CUSTOMER COPY XXXXXXXXXX

Reference ID: 504400509764
Auth ID: 03163I

MID: ****x***3967]

AID: A0000000031010
AthNtwkNm: VISA

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION

TM2404 130101

SALE
Batch #: 620 RRN: 0016200120
Ee:n/gg
oce # 12 REF#: 00000012

APPR CODE: 00580l
VISA Proximity

A dok ik t'ltt

VISA CREDIT
AID:  A0000000031010

AMOUNT $8.95 . .
TIP I Gratuity not reimbursable
TOTAL I $8-95

001 APPROVED

Retain this coos for your
records

CUSTOMER COPY

S

Yellow Cab Of Victoria

WWW.NONE.COM

ashier: -

[ransaction 007827

Total $11.00

CRE D SALE $11.00
VIS

Retain this copy for statement
validation

11.00 | Method: TLESS

VISA CREDIT
oo [l
reference ID: 503700505883
Auth ID: 037441
MID; *kxkdkdx§757
ID: AO000000031010
thNtwkNm: VISA
) CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 54002
MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: March 02, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: [
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Legislative Session 43-1
Date Expenses Amount
March 02, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Vancouver HeliJet
March 06, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Vancouver HeliJet to Burnaby
March 02, 2025 Accommodation Expenses $792.00
I
March 02, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Vancouver to Victoria
March 02, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 03, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 04, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 05, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 06, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
Victoria to Vancouver
March 06, 2025 MLA Per Diem $61.00
Total Payable $1609.50
Date 06 Mar 2025 Signature

Chouh
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Office of the Speaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March 2, 2025

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
Sunday, March 2, 2025 Invoice #864391
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Deépattiire: +GST $12.05
[V ancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: Grand Total $253.00
-Victoria Harbour
» Directions Visa $253.00
Date / Time March 2, 2025 @_




35 minutes Summary EA— ***.-

Expiration -

Confirmed Authorization 055971

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
onward and/or return reservations {(additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make their
booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELUET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet
will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any of
the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.

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
With round-trip travel, complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when registering your
license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet agent for details.




Office of the SEeaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March 6, 2025

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

Thursday, March 6, 2025 Invoice-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
ictoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $§12.05
Arrival:
Grand Total 253.00
-Vancouver Harbour 8GR >
» Directions




Visa $253.00

RADERNES Date / Time March 6, 2025 @
Summar ok kok kR Rk K
Confirmed Y
Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE Kiiforzation F—

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
Arrival Date 03/02/25
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 67
Billing Date 03/06/25
A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
03/02/25 Room Charge 169.00
03/02/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
03/02/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
03/02/25 Room GST 8.53
03/03/25 Room Charge 169.00
03/03/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
03/03/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
03/03/25 Room GST 8.53
03/04/25 Room Charge 169.00
03/04/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
03/04/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
03/04/25 Room GST 8.53
03/05/25 Room Charge 169.00
03/05/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
03/05/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
03/05/25 Room GST 8.53
03/06/25 Visa ) 9.9.0.0.9.0.0.0.9.0.0.4 XXIXX 792.00
Room H/GST Total - 34.12 Total 792.00 792.00
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54124

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: March 09, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Legislative Session, 41-3

Date Expenses Amount

March 09, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to HeliJet Vancouver

March 13, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Helidet Vancouver to Burnaby

March 09| 2025 ﬁifommodation Expenses Hotel Victoria - with receipts $792.00

March 09, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
HeliJet Vancouver to Victoria

March 09, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 10, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 11, 2025 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
March 12, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 13, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
HeliJet Victoria to Vancouver

March 13, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $1597.00

Date 13 Mar 2025 Signatute

Chouhan, Raj YM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Mr Raj Chouhan Room
Arrival Date 03/09/25
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 39
Billing Date 03/13/25
A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
03/09/25 Room Charge 169.00
03/09/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
03/09/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
03/09/25 Room GST 8.53
03/10/25 Room Charge 169.00
03/10/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
03/10/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
03/10/25 Room GST 8.53
03/11/25 Room Charge 169.00
03/11/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
03/11/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
03/11/25 Room GST 8.53
03/12/25 Room Charge 169.00
03/12/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
03/12/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
03/12/25 Room GST 8.53
03/13/25 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 792.00
Room H/GST Total - 34.12 Total 792.00 792.00
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



Office of the Speaker

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March 9, 2025‘

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
Sunday, March 9, 2025 Invoic-
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: -
. . Grand Total $253.00
-VICtOI'Ia Harbour
» Directions




Visa $253.00

35 minutes Date / Time march 9, 2025 i

Summary TR *u-
Confirmed

Expiration -
1 Passengers - FULL FARE e - 057131

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

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16,2023, Helijet
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
Complimentar y drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival, to downtown destinations. Ask a Helijet
agent for route information.

AMENITIES:
Complimentary Wi-Fi, Nespresso coffee, teas, afternoon beer/wine service, light snacks including seasonal
hot soup, fresh baked cookies & business work stations are available at our comfortable Helijet Passenger

Lounges.

e 3 ok ok ok o e ok ok ok skok

HEALTH & SAFETY PROTOCOLS:
If you are feeling unwell, you are asked to stay home and rebook your trip for another time when you are
symptom-free.

Booking
Thursday, March 13, 2025 tnvoice [
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
Departure: +GST $12.05
-Victoria Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: - - TG T —
-Vancouver Haikibiir Grand Total REER ‘s $253.00

» Directions
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
Rajvinder Chouhan, Male

Add to Calendar




A Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

AP Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54314

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR  Claim Date: March 07, 2025
Constituency: Bumaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Preparcd By: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Legislative Assembly event

Date Expenses Amount

March 07, 2025 Airfare $210.00
Pacific Coastal flight cancellation fee

] Total Payai:le N $210.00

Date 28 Mar 2025 Signature -

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




. Tieket Curcelled

PacificCoastal  » PS Atkadling Mar- 7
S » QXL e chqrq(’d5‘2)0
Reservation Confirmation ¢ Cméd/wﬂ’l\ QIC"GL (s 'C& /49 . 4 i1

Your reservation is now confirmed CU/\C\( Reservation Number: —
reinbvsalole When crodet 75 USE

cl_,L’P 2

*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Main Passenger

CREDIT 0N
Name Total Charges GST Total Amount Total Payments Balance-Due—
CHOUHAN, RAVINDER $200.00 $10.00 $210.00 $359.42 -$149.42
Passenger(s) Seat(s)
CHOUHAN, RAVINDER
Flight Itinerary
Leg Flight Number Date Departure Arrival Aircraft Status
1 ] 07 Mar 2025 I - VANCOUVER - VICTORIA BEECH 1900 CANCELLED
2 I 08 Mar 2025 I - VICTORIA - VANCOUVER SAAB 340B CANCELLED
8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines.
Aircraft type and schedule subject to change without notice.
Purchase Summary
Leg Passenger Desctiptién Amount GST Total
1 CHOUHAN, RAVINDER Cancellation Charge $100.00 $5.00 $105.00
2 CHOUHAN, RAVINDER Cancellation Charge $100.00 $5.00 $105.00
Total $200.00 $10.00 $210.00
Payment Information
Date Payer's Name Amount Transaction Type PO Number Receipt Authorization
26 February 2025 Rajvinder Chouhan $359.42 VISA 4093138 094601

Tax Registration: 121386296 RT0001
Online Check-In

Pacific Coastal customers have the option of checking-in online anytime between 24 hours and up to 1 hour ahead of
their scheduled departure time. After completing online check-in, you have the option of printing a boarding pass, or
emailing an electronic version to your mobile device, which will be scanned at the boarding gate. If you are checking a
bag, we recommend that you drop your checked baggage off 60 minutes prior to your scheduled departure time.
Checked baggage acceptance closes 40 minutes prior to scheduled departure time. To check-in online click here.

60 - 40 - 30

minutes minutes minutes
Recommended Check-In Present at
Check-In Closes Boarding Gate

Airport Check-In

Customers should check-in 60 minutes prior to the scheduled departure time with valid govemment issued



Pacific Coastal

AR I E s,

Reservation Confirmation
Your reservation is now confirmed

*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Main Passenger

Reservation Number: I

Name Total Charges
CHOUHAN, RAVINDER $342.30
Passenger(s) Seat(s)
CHOUHAN, RAVINDER -
Flight Itinerary

Leg Flight Number Date Departure

1 Bl 07 Mer2025 - VANCOUVER
2 e 08 Mar 2025 - VICTORIA

8P flight numbers operated by Pacific Coastal Airlines.

Aircraft type and schedule subject to change without notice.

Purchase Summary

Leg  Passenger

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

NN NN NNN = = G s oo - -

Payment Information
Date Payer's Name
26 February 2025 Rajvinder Chouhan

Tax Registration: 121386296 RT0001

Description
AIF - YVR
L - BRAVO FARE
Security Surcharge
Fuel Surcharge
Nav Canada Fee
Seat Assignment
Carbon Surcharge
AIF -YYJ
Z - BRAVO FARE
Security Surcharge
Fuel Surcharge
Nav Canada Fee
Seat Assignment
Carbon Surcharge

Amount
$359.42

GST

$17.12

Total Amount

$359.42

Arrival

I - VICTORIA
[ - VANCOUVER

Total

Transaction Type
VISA

Amount
$5.00
$113.03
$9.46
$14.00
$17.00
$9.51
$12.20
$25.00
$74.93
$9.46
$14.00
$17.00
$9.51
$12.20
$342.30

PO Number

Total Payments  Balance Due
$359.42 $0.00
Aircraft Status
BEECH 1900 CONFIRMED
SAAB 340B CONFIRMED
GST Total
$0.25 $5.25
$5.65 $118.68
$0.47 $9.93
$0.70 $14.70
$0.85 $17.85
$0.48 $9.99
$0.61 $12.81
$1.25 $26.25
$3.75 $78.68
$0.47 $9.93
$0.70 $14.70
$0.85 $17.85
$0.48 $9.99
$0.61 $12.81
$17.12 $359.42
Receipt Authorization
4093138 09460I



i Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
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Bl Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54405

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR  Claim Date: March 30, 2025
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
March 30, 2025 25(km) $15.75
Burnaby to Vancouver HeliJet
March 30, 2025 Accommodation Expenses $396.00
March 30, 2025 Airfare - oneway $253.00
HeliJet
March 30, 2025 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
March 31, 2025 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $761.75

Date 03 Apr 2025 Signaeture _

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

Sent: March 30, 2025 4:27 PM

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
Sunday, March 30, 2025 Invoice #864399
FARE-YWH-SENIOR $233.33
- PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
-Vancouver Harbour
» Directions Billing $240.95
Taxes $12.05
Arrival: ‘ W T S L R e
5 X ' Grand - $253.00.
-Vlctorla Harbour Sraodiigtal $
» Directions




Visa $253.00

35 minutes Date / Time March 30, 2025 @-

Summar T T T

Confirmed ry -
Expiration -

1 Passengers - FULL FARE Kiithizaton -

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




Mr Raj Chouhan Room :
Arrival Date : 03/30/25
Invoice No. :
Folio No.
Conf. No. :
Cashier No. : 130
Billing Date © 04/03/25
A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
03/30/25 Room Charge 169.00 F‘l M.ag
03/30/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
03/30/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
03/30/25  Room GST 853 $3%.00
03/31/25 Room Charge 169.00
03/31/25 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
03/31/25 Provincial Room Tax 18.78
03/31/25 Bgﬂ GST i A ' 8-.53
XXXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX
Room H/GST Total - 35.14 Total ] [ )
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



Claim Number: 54445

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR  Claim Date:
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Burnaby

Trip Details: GVRD Mileage and Parking

Members Of The Legislative Assembly
Travel Claim Form

January 11, 2025

Page: 1

Abbotsford-Vancouver

Date Expenses Amount

January 11, 2025 40(km $25.20
Fineai or I

February 02, 2025 37(km) $23.31
Chinatown Spring Festival Event

February 07, 2025 41(km) $25.83
VGH Cancer Centre Site Tour

February 15, 2025 30(km $18.90
Funeral for

February 16, 2025 110(km) $69.30
Meeting in Abbotsford

February 21, 2025 30(km) $18.90
Baitur Rahman Mosque Event

February 22, 2025 27(km) $17.01
Korean Veterans Assoc. Event

March 01, 2025 30(km) $18.90
Vasant Utsav Event '

March 08, 2025 115(km) $72.45
Golden Tree Memorial Event

March 14, 2025 40(km) $25.20
Funeral for—

March 16, 2025 46(km) $28.98
Funeral fo_

March 22, 2025 47(km) $29.61



ﬁ‘& Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
i Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 54445

MLA Name: Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR Claim Date: January 11, 2025
Constituency: Burnaby-New Wetminster
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

Power of Women of Influence Event (Darpan)

March 23, 2025 44(km) $27.72
Kamal Sharma Day Event

March 29, 2025 32(km) $20.16
Grand Ugadi Event with VATA

March 08, 2025 Parking $8.25
Golden Tree Memorial Event

March 22, 2025 Parking $50.00
Power of Women of Influence Event (Darpan)

March 23, 2025 Parking $14.85
Kamal Sharma Day Event

Total Payable $494.57

Date 07 Apr 2025 Signature -

Chouhan, Raj VM150004 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




REGCU DE STATIONNEMENT PARKING RECEIPT RECU DE STATIONNEMENT PARKING REQ

Pt Type: CC (Tap)

Rate: $8.25 FOR 12 HOURS

GST #887315638370002

MAR 08, 202

RECU DE mﬂ>/ ONNEMENT PARKING RECEIPT RECU DE STATIONNEMENT

PARKING RECEIPT
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CiTY OF VANCOUVER

Final transaction

. A0000000031010 0000000000
Transaction: NOO004870010014110 H
Purchase: 80 027 Approved 01 11,00

Pay station 52-01-02¢/600602806
Mol e

CiTY OF VANCOUVER

7 Final transaction

$3.85

WOQ)ONOSX%O 000‘ 2000000H 00

. 1 . NODO04870010014%
Transaction: M 027 Approved Ol 3.85
Purchase: 80 Pay station 52-01-02¢/600602806

b -
Piata l






